Melody D. Bellamy

3228 S. Stewart Ave Chicago Illinois 60616 (312) 933-0406

mel1bsnrn@yahoo.com

Objective

Seeking a challenging position in a busy emergency room where my extensive medical professional and practical experience will be fully utilized.

Career profile

I'm an Emergency Room Nurse with 26 years experience working in urgent and high patient volume settings with excellent communication, critical thinking skills and dedicated to delivering top-quality patient care. During my many years as a registered nurse, I also carry 7 years as a pediatric/adult trauma nurse as well as a 3 years critical care transport nurse for adult and pediatric patient. I've worked as a Patient Care Manager, Charge Nurse, well as a preceptor for EMS and nursing students.

Professional Experience

(1) Cook County Health, 1969 Ogden Ave, Chicago, Illinois, 60612

2016-present

(312) 864-6000 ext:1301

Charge Nurse

- Responsible for the throughput in the emergency room
- Use my resourceful problem solving skill capable of implementing solutions to complex problems

(2) MetroSouth Medical Center, Blue Island, Illinois, 60406 (708) 597-2000 ext:5292

2010-2016

Charge Nurse

- Responsible for the throughput in the emergency room
- A resource nurse for new hires and new grads
- Assist with the orientation of new employees
- Use my resourceful problem solving skill capable of implementing solutions to complex problems

(3). Advance Critical Care Transport, Brookfield, Illinois (708) 387-0817

2008-2010

Transport RN:

• Assess patient status before/ during transport and notify the receiving physician/hospital of any clinical changes and treat accordingly

• To interact with the sending facility/physician to stabilize the pt. prior to transport to a higher level of care

(4). Emergency Nursing Staffing Association. Beverly, Illinois (773) 239-3672

1999-2004

Agency Registered Nurse:

- Use my strong analytical skills to easily assess conditions & implement appropriate interventions.
- perform clinical task according to hospital standards
- to assess pt. condition and notify the physician of any changes.
- Educate pt during the discharge process

(5). Univ. Of Chicago Pediatric Hospital and Trauma Center Chicago, Illinois 2003-2008 (773) 702-6249

Staff Nurse:

- Perform nursing duties in a level one pediatric trauma hospital
- Charge nurse responsible for the flow of the emergency dept. as well as delegating responsibilities, and in charge of night nurses scheduling.
- Interact with different departments regarding patient care.
- Assist with the orientation of new employees.
- Assigned to provide care for four pt. in any of the five ponds located in the ER if not in charge.
- Also served as a resource person for the entire emergency room staff.

(6). Holy Cross Hospital Chicago Illinois (773) 884-4010

1997-2004

Staff Nurse:

- Charge nurse responsible for the flow of the ER as well as a strong resource nurse.
- Assist with the interviewing process of new hirees for the emergency room.
- Assist with the orientation of new employees
- Perform clinical tasks according to hospital policies and emergency room standards of care.
- To assess pt. in a non-urgent, urgent and emergent condition and implement appropriate interventions.

(7). Norwegian American Hospital Chicago Illinois

1996-2001

Staff Nurse: 1996-1998 Registry Nurse: 1998-2001

- Provided assistance to ER manager in the supervision of emergency room staff.
- Assist with orientation of new staff members and ems students.

- To prioritize and delegate task to axillary staff as well as nursing staff.
- Assess pt in their acute stage of illness & implement the appropriate intervention.
- Ongoing assessment of patient and notify the physician of any changes and treat appropriately.

(8). Loretto Hospital Chicago Illinois

1995-1997

Staff Nurse:

- Assess and implement care for pt in a non-urgent, urgent, and emergent situation.
- Strong analytical skills easily assess conditions and implement appropriate interventions.
- Resourceful problem solver capable of implementing solutions to complex problems.
- Became permanent charge nurse six months after graduating from nursing school.

Education

Southern Illinois Univ. @ Edwardsville, Edwardsville Illinois. Bachelor of Science in Nursing

12/16/1994

Licensure

• Registered Professional Nurse

Certificates

- PALS
- ACLS
- TNCC
- BLS

References

- Laura Maida (815) 546-0827
- Dee Korycki (708) 224-7216
- Stacey Drew (708) 296-1758
- Nicole Whitsell (815) 546-4360